

Campus Physical Planning Committee and Space Management Subcommittee Meeting May 28, 2021 | 11:00 a.m. | Zoom

ATTENDANCE: Acevedo, Emily; Chatterjee, Choi; Frenda, Steven; Fryling, Mitchell; Lee, Daniel; Modesto, Yancey; Murray, Michael; O'Neil, Theresa; Queen, Barbara; Shimotsu, Joni; Vogel, Ron

Call to Order

J. Shimotsu called the meeting to order at 11:00a.m.

Approval of Minutes from 03/26/2021

C. Choi motioned to approve the minutes form March 26 and E. Acevedo seconded. All in favor with none opposed and the motion passed.

Results from Last Meeting

J. Shimotsu shared the results from the March 26 meeting. The removal of the Library 3rd floor stacks and room B122 change have been approved by the President.

New Space Change Request

SH100 Virtual Reality Room

Ron Vogel gave the space change request presentation. R. Vogel said the college has received grants to fund a VR Lab. R. Vogel described the current space and why it is not meeting the needs of the college. He said the walls need to reach the ceiling which will help with muting the sound to and from the office nearby. The space change also includes the office in room 0101, making the door swing out instead of inward. R. Vogel said conversations have been had with Facilities Services and Planning, Design and Construction and this looks like something we can do and stay within code. R. Vogel asked the committee for questions. No questions were asked. R. Vogel said this will be a great win for the college and university and that they have linked up with engineering department who are involved with the VR processes and models. R. Vogel left the meeting E. Acevedo motioned to approve recommendation for the SH100 VR Lab space change and D. Lee seconded. All in favor and the motion passed.

Capital Project Updates

Y. Modesto gave the capital project update. The Rongxiang Xu Bioscience Innovation Center is just about done and the final walk through with the fire marshal is scheduled. We have a certificate of temporary occupancy and there are already occupants. The electrical substation is now finished. The central chiller is just about complete. Under the central chiller project umbrella, we have started a campus-wide VoiP project. The design work for that is in process. The water infrastructure replacement is in its pre-construction phase. The construction documents are 100% done and construction will start this summer. We now have the approval to start moving furniture inside Physical Sciences. The seismic scope is at 98% complete. Lot 5 resuface and relamp project is on hold because of the vaccination site. The Well-BeingU Garden is moving a long and a lot of work has been done. The Student Housing East site will have an open space for students to gather in front of the building. The kitchen and dining services are being completed. The fire access roads that are required are underway with concrete pouring next week. The roads hug the recreation field which will be completed in the fall. The Tennis Center has a target complete date of December 2022. The concrete was poured for the walkway to the student edible garden. We have received a photograph from the Billie Jean King sculpturer and they are



Campus Physical Planning Committee and Space Management Subcommittee Meeting May 28, 2021 | 11:00 a.m. | Zoom

finishing the bronzing process. The athletic scoreboards are in the process of being procured. We are working with the fire marshal to replace the hazmat storage facility. The Anna Bing Child Care Center is also having its fire alarm upgraded to meet current standards and sewer replaced as well. We received a request to expand the outdoor space of the USU student gym. We will push the concrete out and install better lighting and a sunshade. Our planned projects include a PE Center Training renovation to improve the air quality. Currently getting a cost estimate. Other planned projects include campus-wide metering, irrigation upgrades, electrification studies, HEERF projects to clean air ducts, improve air quality and upgrade air filters. Y. Modesto asked for questions and there were none.

E. Acevedo motioned to adjourn the meeting and D. Lee seconded. The meeting adjourned at 11:27am.

Committee Members:

1.	Misa, Kyle (CPPC)	6. Lee, Daniel (SMS)	11. O'Neil, Theresa (CPPC)
2.	Bippus, Amy*	7. Kennedy, Betty*	12. Queen, Barbara*
3.	Chatterjee, Choi (CPPC)	8. Magolske, Maria*	13. Shimotsu, Joni, Chair (SMS)
4.	Frenda, Steven (SMS)	9. Modesto, Yancey, Chair (CPPC)	14. Solis, Jason*
5.	Fryling, Mitch (CPPC)	10. Murray, Michael*	

*Indicates membership on both committees